
  

  

((441155))  555577--66554400                                                      PP..OO..  BBooxx  77998888  SSaann  FFrraanncciissccoo,,  CCaalliiffoorrnniiaa  9944112200  

City and County of San Francisco 
 

 

 Human Services Commission 
 

  

  

  

  

M E M O R A N D U M                                           December 27, 2017 
                       

TO:      Human Services Commission  
 
FROM:      Krista Ballard, (Interim) Commission Secretary / Assistant to the Executive Director 
 
RE:                             December 21, 2017 Regular Meeting -- ACTION LIST 
  
 
HSC adopted the agenda as posted 

  
HSC adopted the minutes of the 11.16.17 regular meeting as circulated 
 
HSC presented Noel Panelo, Acting Director or Program Support Operations, as the 2017 Manager of the Year 
 
HSC ratified actions of the Ex Dir since the 11.16.17 meeting   
 
HSC authorized modifying the existing contract with: 
1. NATIONAL COUNCIL ON CRIME AND DELINQUENCY 
2. ALLIED UNIVERSAL 

 
HSC authorized entering into a new contract with: 
1. JOHN SNOW, INC.  
 

 


